

From: [Anthony Serafini](#)
To: ["Burton, AJ"](#); [Sankar Persaud](#); [Walter Johnston](#); [Nnake Nweke](#); [Karl Kensinger](#); [Joseph Hill](#)
Cc: [Peter Platzer \(peter@nanosatisfi.com\)](#) ([peter@nanosatisfi.com](#)); [joel@nanosatisfi.com](#); [Hanbury, Trey](#); [Thomas, Edmond J.](#)
Subject: RE: NanoSatisfi - Response to Inquiry and Further Application Information
Date: Friday, November 08, 2013 2:54:00 PM
Attachments: [SatelliteNTIAformatdata.docx](#)

Mr. Burton

Thank you for your response. Given the December 8 launch date, what is the integration date? Launch providers have been requesting that FCC approvals be completed before they will integrate a satellite for launch. I suspect this is probably coming up very quickly.

I also anticipate that this license will only cover ArduSat2. Approval from OET, IB and NTIA will be needed to sign off on the broader scope of your application.

Please note that satellite requests for "PL" regular licenses must be submitted through the NTIA FAS voting process. Please review the attached document of data fields that will be needed and upload an exhibit with this information as soon as possible. Be sure to include the technical specs for each earth station as well.

I can be reached at 202-418-2456 if you have any questions.

Regards,
Tony Serafini

From: Burton, AJ [<mailto:aj.burton@hoganlovells.com>]
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 7:10 PM
To: Sankar Persaud; Walter Johnston; Anthony Serafini; Nnake Nweke; Karl Kensinger; Steve Jones; Rashmi Doshi
Cc: Peter Platzer (peter@nanosatisfi.com) (peter@nanosatisfi.com); joel@nanosatisfi.com; Hanbury, Trey; Thomas, Edmond J.
Subject: NanoSatisfi - Response to Inquiry and Further Application Information

Today, NanoSatisfi responded to the Commission's correspondence regarding its application and updated its Form 442 as it prepares for its December 8, 2013 launch. Attached, please find:

1. An attachment to the application responding to the correspondence and describing NanoSatisfi's amendment to Form 442;
2. The amended Form 442; and
3. A SpaceCap analysis data file for the UHF frequencies (400-403 MHz) related to the December 8, 2013 launch. (We have attached the file as a .XXX file for email filter purposes – please change to a .MDB file to view.) We will follow up in the very near future with the SpaceCap analysis data file for the S-Band frequencies (2.4-2.48 GHz) related to this same launch.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

AJ

AJ Burton

Associate

Hogan Lovells US LLP
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Tel: +1 202 637 5600
Direct: +1 202 637 5766
Fax: +1 202 637 5910
Email: aj.burton@hoganlovells.com
www.hoganlovells.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

About Hogan Lovells

Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan Lovells International LLP. For more information, see www.hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states it can be disclosed; it may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any attachments) from your system.